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22nd May, 1990

Messrs Rose Bexry and Jensen
Solicitors -

PO Box 89

IPSWICH QLD 4305

Dear Sirs,
Re: Hrs A Dutney
I refer to your letter of 8th February, 199%0.

I advise that my Department does net have in its pogssession or control any
documentation o©f the type des¢ribed in paragraphs (i) or (b)) of that
lettex. All material gathered by Mr Heiner in the course of his

investigation has been destroyed.

Yours faithfully,

/ L A
.1 Hatchett (Ms)

acting Director-Ceneral



